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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.

2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.

3. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fes.

4, All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Contracts are to be continued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods
this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

5. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

6. interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

7. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimhburse such taxes.

9. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.
10. The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern the
purchasing process.

11. Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

12. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendoricontractor files for bankruptey protection, the State may deem
this contract nult and void, and terminate such contract without further order,

13. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, is available online at www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vre/hipaa.html
and is hereby made part of the agreement provided that the Agency meets the definiion of a Cover Entity
{45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

14. CONFIDENTIALITY: The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, directly or indirectly, any such
personally identifiable information or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the individual who is
the subject of the information consents to the disclosure in writing or the disclosure is made pursuant to the agency's
policies, procedures, and rules. Vendor further agrees to comply with the Confidentiality Policies and Information
Security Accountability Requirements, set forth in hitp://iwww.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/privacy/notice Gonfidentiality pdf.

15. LICENSING: Vendors must be licensed and in good standing in accordance with any and all state and facal laws and
requirements by any state or local agency of West Virginia, including, but not limited to, the West Virginia Secretary
of State's Office, the West Virginia Tax Department, and the West Virginia Insurance Commission. The vendor must
provide all necessary releases to obtain information to enable the director or spending unit to
verify that the vendor is licensed and in good standing with the above entities.

18. ANTITRUST: in submiting a bid to any agency for the State of West Virginia, the bidder offers and agrees that
if the bid is accepted the bidder will convey, sell, assign or transfer to the State of West Virginia all rights, title and interest
in and to alt causes of action it may now or hereafter acquire under the antitrust laws of the United States and the State of
West Virginia for price fixing and/or unreasonable restraints of trade relating to the particular commodities or services
purchased or acquired by the State of West Virginia. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the
purchasing agency tenders the initial payment to the bidder.

[ certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any corporation, firm, limited
liabiiity company, partnership, or person or entity submitting a bid for the same material, supplies, equipment or
services and is in all respects fair and without collusion or Fraud. | further certify that } am authorized to sign
the certification on behalf of the bidder or this bid.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division. Complete all sections of the quotation form.

2, ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications must be clearly
indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be clearly
defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

3. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy. All quotations are considered F.Q.B. destination unless alternate
shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation.

4. Al guotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time of the bid
opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications: Department of
Administration, Purchasing Division, 2018 Washington Street East, P.O. Box 50130, Charleston, WV 25305-0130

5. Communication during the solicitation, bid, evaluation or award periods, except through the Purchasing Division,
is strictly prohibited (W.Va. C.S.R. §148-1-6.6).

Rev, 11/09/11



COR61531
Addendum #1

QUESTIONS:

Q. Will any of the plans/drawings, shown at the pre-bid meeting, be distributed to bidders, via
scans, prior to the bid date?

Al:  Plans and drawings were viewed at the pre-bid meeting, The building plans will not be
provided, however, several exhibits and pictures are attached.

Q2:  Is there a report summarizing the results of the smoke testing performed at the site, and if so,
can it be distributed to prospective bidders? Will the smoke testing report be distributed to
bidders?

A2:  There is a letter from the City of Saint Marys when the smoke testing was done back in
2007, but no detailed report. There is a sketch of some of the areas where smoke was
coming out of storm lines. See Exhibit #1. There was no report done for the October 2010
smoke testing.

Q3:  Will the pictures, shown at the pre-bid, along with a location map for the pictures be
distributed to the bidders?

A3:  Yes, please see Exhibits # 4, 5, 6, 7, and 8.

Q4:  Isthere any geotechnical information available for Building 807

A4:  No.

Q5:  Is the 10% retainage applicable to the architect/engineer or just the contractor?

A5:  Contractor only.

Q6:  Are the liquidated damages applicable to the architect/engineer or just the contractor? If so
do they exclude external review agency time?

A6:  Liquidated damages comply too both the architect/engineer and the contractor,

Q7:  Has an Asbestos investigation been conducted on building 83?7

AT:

No.



Q8:

AS8:

Q9:
A9:

Q10:
Al0:
Qi1
All:
Q12:
Al2:
Q13:
Al3:

Q14:
Ald:

Q15:
AlS:
Qlé:
Al6:

Q17:
AlT:

Q18:

AlS:

AT TaT AN |
&I

Which regulatory agency conducted the site investigations and was any documentation
issued by the agency that can be distributed to the bidders?

The City of Saint Marys conducted the site investigations and yes the documents can be
distributed, please see attachments.

Is the Division of Corrections exempt from any local agency reviews?

No.

What is the time schedule for engineering studies/design and construction?

The time schedule will be discussed during contract negotiations.

Does the action plan require a time schedule?

No.

Has any sewer video inspection been performed on the sewer piping that was smoke tested?
No.

[s there an established budget for the proposed construction and corrections?

It is not in the best interest of the State of West Virginia to release the budget information
for this project.

Do we know the material type of the existing piping?

We believe it to be ductile iron.

Has there been a history of pipe blockages or failures in the subject area?

No.

Is power readily available for the proposed muffin monster location?

No.

Are the locations of the smoke discharges documented by surveys or measurements?
No

Can the kitchen area be closed down for any amount of time to reroute all the kitchen
underground drains to the new exterior grease trap(s)?

The kitchen operates seven (7) days a week. The only time the kitchen could be closed
would be from 7:00 pm (when the kitchen is closed down) until 3:00 am (when the kitchen
re-0pens).



Q19:  Does the Owner have a preferred location for the grease trap, based on what he knows about
existing underground utilities?

A19: The DOC does not have a preferred location.

Q20: Can you provide the inside diameter, depth, pipe size and piping orientation (in and out) for
the manhole located outside the perimeter fence as indicated in the project description
paragraph 3.2.1.2 for the muffin monster installation?

A20: The inside diameter of the manhole is twenty-two inches (22”) and is twelve feet (12”) deep.
There are two (2) — twelve inch (12”) lines entering the manhole. There is one (1) — sixteen
inch (16™) line exiting the manhole that goes under WV state route 2 towards the old waste
water treatment plant. There is not access ladder inside the manhole.

Q21: Is there any written correspondence with the regulatory agencies specifying the required
corrective actions, and if so, can it be distributed to prospective bidders?

A2l: Yes, please see Exhibit #2.

Q22: Please note on Page 5, Section 1.2: Mason County should read Pleasants County.

A22: Change Mason County in last sentence in Section 1.2, Page 5 of the Expression of Interest to
Pleasants County.

OTHER:

1. Bid opening remains 06/12/2012 at 1:30 pm.

2. Exhibits attached include:

Exhibit T — August 7, 2008 letter from City of St. Marys (3 pages)

Exhibit 2 - March 30, 2007 letter from City of St. Marys (3 pages)

Exhibit 3 — March 23 letter from City of St. Marys (2 pages)

Exhibit 4 — Manhole for Muffin Monster pictures (1 page)

Exhibit 5 — Kitchen for Grease Trap pictures (2 pages)

Exhibit 6 — Building #83 for sewer-rain water lines separation pictures (3 pages)
Exhibit 7 — Building #80 Foundation pictures (15 pages)

Exhibit 8 — Smoke Test October 2010 pictures (4 pages)

Exhibit 9 — Pre-bid sign in sheets (3 pages)



QOBCHS

3. The Architectural or Engineering Firm will also be required to do design to add backflow
preventer devices in the required areas. The City of Saint Marys has issued a letter to Saint
Marys Correctional Center stating that they must comply with WV backflow regulations
64CSR15. Please see Exhibit #3, Please include information concerning adding backflow
preventer devices to your proposal. Below is a listing of the buildings and the size of the
water pipes.

Administrative Building #73, 1-1/2” inlet
Central Contro! Building #79, 1-1/4” inlet
Maintenance Building #300, 1-1/2” inlet
Housing Unit #80, 2" inlet

Housing Unit #71, 2™ inlet

Laundry Building #82, 3” inlet

Building #83, 3" inlet

Corrections Industries Building #82-1, % inlet



EXHIBIT NO. 1

City of St. Marys
418 Second Street
ST. MARYS, WEST VIRGINIA 26170
Phone: {304) 684-240%
Fax: (304) 684-2463

Angust 7, 2008

Warden Bill Fox

8t, Marys Correctional Center
2880 N. Pleagants Highway

St Marys, West Virginia 26170

Dear Mr, Fox:
I want to thank yon for meeting with me a short time ago and working with the city on
doing a smoke test of the facility.

As you know we conducted a smoke test on the correctional center and it pointed out
there was & nwnber places where drain water went into the sanitary syster.

This is a violation of EPA rules atid the city is under orders to separate storm water from
sanitary sewers. I have to make.a report to EPA. each quarter on action taken to solve this
problem,

Would you please provide rie 2 letter stating what. action has been taken and a schedule
to finish solving the above problem of separation?

1 appreciate you working with us and I hope to heéar from you soon.

If you have any questions, please feel frée to call upon me.



COOGO?

Sincerely,

City Manager

Enclosures: Pictures
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EXHIBIT NC. 2

GGOG T

City of St. Marys
418 Second Siract
8T MARYS, WEST VIRGINIA 26170
Phosig: (304} BB4-2401
Fax: {304) 684-2463
* Wrireh 3052007

Hanm%abl"a Bill Fox

2880 Northi Pleasants Highway
St Watys, West Virglnia 26170

Dear Mi. Fox:

The City has had 2 problem with grease discharge into the city sewers fiont the prison.
The city engineer checked out the preserit greasé traps at the prison. This is his
observation and recommendation:

“The kitchen iy equipped with two upder-sink gréase traps, each with 2 capacity of
approximately 25 gallons One serves g three compartment sink where pot and pans are
washeid. The other is installed to serve the plate sctaping disposal and dishwasher.
While the trap under the three compartent sink collects grease, it is doubtfil that the

. onie serving the disposal is effective dueto the hot waler which discharges from the

dishwasher. The very hpt water keeps the grease emulsified alfowing if to pass though to
the sewer systern, While we were assured that they will be cleaned mote frequenily, the
small size aud placement of the traps will not assure adequate grease, fat and oil
shatement.”

“Based upon the number of meals served, it is recommended that the prison install 2000
gallon external grease trap. Also, pluinbing from the dishwasher and garbage grinder
needs to be separated so that heated water does not flow through the trap rendeting it

ineffective.”

Affter the above is accomplished the prison officials need to furnish the city copies of the
contract for pumping and disposal services as well as copies of the routine maintenance
manifests in order to show compliance.

The city just spent nearly $4,000 to abate the grease probler témporarily below the
prison. We would appreciate your prompt attention to this matter and we will be mofe
than happy to work with you on this matter.



GOOCLO

Sincerely,

Thomas E. Painter
City Manager



CClan

-C}Mt of St. Marys

418 Second Strest
ST. MARYS, WEST VIRGINIA 26170
Phione: (304) 6842401

January 23, 2008

Hororable Bill Fax  ~

5t Macys Cotrectional Center
2880 N. Plaasants Highway

St. Marys, West Virginia 26170

Dear Mr. Fox:

The West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection has ordered the City of 8t.
Matys to disconnect all water sourcma, such a5 roof deains and surface water from our
Sanitary sewers,

Presently, we have disconnected 26‘ hiouses that had drains conmected to our sanitary
sewers. In the spring, we will do smoketesting sl over town and iry to remove more.

I don’t kiow if you can do smoke festing on piison grounds. But, if you would like to

take about one howr some day we can smioke test and identify c@nﬁwﬁans at your facility.

The above is te cut down flooding at our sewer pia.nt during heavy raing in which it
causes pollutants to go into the Ohio River. Plus, it is very expensive tréating rain water.

I would appreciate your help on this matfer. We would like to have evéryone
disconneeted by September of 2008. Then, weé can xeportto DEP that this probiem has
been solved.

If you have any questions, please feel freg to contact me any time.

Sincers

Fhomas E. Painter °
City Manager



EXHIBIT NO. 3 | Go0GL2

City of St. Marys

418 Second Street
ST. MARYS, WEST VIRGINIA 28170 -
Phoné: {304) 684-2401 3 =
Fax; (304) 684-2453 X
+ .:s-j
na .
. QJ .
i i ,‘"
H T -
i e N
St. Marys Correctional Center P
N. Pleasants Hwy
St. Marys WV 26170
Dear : Mr. Fox

On Devember 9, 2011, a survey was tiot abilude,
locating éross-connectionis and determining the
unable to be completed.
WV hackflow regulations 64CSR15 5.1 states that

o Bach water service line réquires serviee installation of an
appraved backflow prevention methed when the public water system determines that eitheér an
actual ot poteptial health hazard, or other degradation. of the public water system, including the
following exists. :

oo made0f your facility/homie for the purpose of

entoe of hazards present. Sincé this Srvey was

515
On premises where it is impossible or impractical to wake
a cross connection sufvey because of securiy requiremerits of other prohibitions ot restrictions.
The Backflow profection requirements arc & s follows:
Redvoe Pressure Backflow preventer at the supplyline prior to any branching out of

secondary water lities orl the premises. This device must be iristalled in aceordance with
64CSRIS.

If you hiave a1y questions regarding tiess requirements, please contact the City of 8t Marys
at (304) 684-2401.

We appreciate your cooperation in helping us maint=in a clean and safe water supply.

Sincerely,

Rick Phillips
City Manager



Survey Form

Addrosss N, Plegsants By 2880
Name of Sontact:

Typs of Use: Goverrmental

Fypos of water uses o premises: Caftorin, Medibal, Residontial, Lainidey

Anxifiary: Water Stiuees Prosent: Wo

of an approved backflov preveption method
g thad ap aatizal e pobentink healti hazasd, or ather
Hshidiiig, the faﬁm“mga a¥isisy

Gn PMISGS whigri fr iy § mfp blecor Sinpra
of sotarity requironients or olies: protiibiins o %mcm
“This faifity's backflow profection. roquirements atoas follows:

Reduged Pressure Backflow Previnter it the supply fine prior to any branching out of
secondary water lines on the premises. This device must be installed in aceordance with

S4CSRI1A.
Degree of Hazard: High
Supvey Date: 1282011

Eolloveup Inspesthes nequired: Yos, afisr porapletion 6f installation and testing of the
dévice, pisvide documentation to-the ity oF St. Matys. At that time the device will be
re-gurveyed for compliance.

Cooead
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EXHIBIT NO. 5
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EXHIBIT NO. 7
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EXHIBIT NO. 8
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EXHIBIT NO. 9
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SIGN IN SHEET

Request for Proposal No. PLEASE PRINT

* PLEASE BE SURE TO PRINT LEGIBLY - IF POSSIBLE, LEAVE A BUSINESS CARD

FIRM & REPRESENTATIVE NAME

Page | of 5
Date: _\..{ZZM

TELEPHONE & FAX

MAILING ADDRESS

Company: Hes Effly/'ﬁfffﬁ- LAc.,

NUMBERS

PHONE £o 90?9“ 2—5¢ 2L

Rep: [.:/‘:ac.— Hea s el

TOLL

FREE

Emall Address: 2477 /:;?'g & Bk cos

FAN o) 352 ~ 782 %

Company; /. 7. /Ag/m Lomishrmetis & & Tty

PHONE (3644 35%-2.5¢7

Rep: C';Z' L f/z’ Mf?:’g{f

TOLL
FREE

Emaii Address: g4 etk £ C&j hé;?fc[ or?

FAX (i) 534 -272§

Company: /Cizf—:’mWa Prot A LA ETEIN

PHONE S7% - 757 GAI 7

Rep: i dere. JCONTS o9 o

TOLL
FREE

Emal Address: _KICER [ZA G2 LLF ENE | 1o (5 ETEJifin = L0 i

FAX 300 Je5.7 = /ﬂ;z 7

Company: QLS ﬁ44!/7€5//$ /{ﬂé o) .é'#\‘{ j\\—“ mﬁ

PdONE\&er 34& b

Rep: \/ﬁ\f_{ ]Z%fé%]f- 4 {\_/\‘\B\( B\.Qv\ \N\! AS"}

TOLL
FREE -

,;fr[t,,—,d wrdilidl

Email Addresb

FAX Q(\jli DKL&’ 7‘[ {ff

Company: i @I (2 gNSOLT ANTS, The

385 7. W2 ATERFRONT D

PHONE 4)7. 584, HsB

Rep: S OTT @/ufMMN HonmzsTEAD PA 16120

TOLL
FREE

Email Address: 9. (B0 i NLAN D G AT s LTS 4 Ona,

eax 412,476, 2020
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Request for Proposal No. PLEASE PRINT _ Date: SAEH YD

* PLEASE BE SURE TO PRINT LEGIBLY - IF POSSIBLE, LEAVE A BUSINESS CARD

TELEPHONE & FAX
FIRM & REPRESENTATIVE NAME MAILING ADDRESS

NUMBERS
Company; MSES Cons/tany s Lne RO Dwwwev &I90 Prone 3 /0 424 G750
L
Rep: A PJ:) Zé"ﬂ Sﬁd&’}' \J( Cl/a 5’/]{}\/\9 Al [/(’/2/ FREE
Email Address: Dhr 3 6; #.SES 11, a«pm 2&365’2”&/90 eax 3o 22-6098 /
Company:—7 Jumshsr Fmaitosing lur. oo A fz)wmém Aoz PHONE 304 -343- D40/
: 7 VA TOLL
Rep:  Jonathan Ca r;ﬁz”;d?lf" a CE»‘"?&;?‘/:’JE?L@!@ N AP FREE
Email Address:_iza ar"/,ég;ﬂ. terid? ﬂ}fwéffﬁw o Fax Zod - 245 o4t
(.’\t\ M ¥ay i 6?« 6/?“."
Company: A ;? ) TQCMI c i ?Q\ BQ)C ENNY PHONE 3\}{ — FUF- S350
: TOLL
Rep: \jﬁﬁg‘ E/KSJms\M S’\* Quﬂ a1y L;U}U 2)7 ?‘} FREE
Email Address‘*'\du M-’V\ & C\r\_C-.‘ﬁ fecl bown FAX 30\‘( - 5_530
iCompany: Cﬁqﬂ 4{§n\ﬂ'h Cim 5.;’34*(3\ PHONE “HT 201 ~G40
TOLL
Rep: éanﬁ CMI\JQQ S8 ek dde S Sude Soes | FREE
Email Address: 2ot J{:&;\/ﬂ‘*‘* (,,,Q\,ﬁ’{jﬁ\':‘%ii\‘(‘:}f\ﬂ Pirmseaope t TA 19U FAX
Company: €M SAacTR cpm Mo  phone 41T | ABOP
Ry JoBs ZANoTT H0% MaEr ) DS ST, SUTERD et

Emaill Address: %ﬂ"\! oM@ MW‘TH-QW F‘TFD@O{ZAH ( ?ﬂ 6@1' 2. FAX
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CORGIS3T fre-Bd Sip-in Sheet

SIGN IN SHEET

Request for Proposal No. PLEASE PRINT

* PLEASE BE SURE TO PRINT LEGIBLY - IF POSSIBLE, LEAVE A BUSINESS CARD

FIRM & REPRESENTATIVE NAME MAILING ADDRESS

Page___g_mofé__
Date: M_

TELEPHONE & FAX
NUMBERS

b0 Gt e 2

Company{ 4,/ {/‘V{'}’ !N-er?f(f , Ll

PHONE FOY~7 Y 3~ 476

S eechal! Gued €‘;";4/{/

@47;7 L Y

fese 20— PR AS

Email Address: d{.rnf/\/’ﬁ /Y}" £ z_'}/c’ /‘fﬂ/’V/’

FAX

Company: LK !C A Lcl\ Gty wosr Phohic d Aviqva

PHONE €4 -872 -7700

Rep: éra 4 g{,l‘-., ro eb—

TOLL
FREE

Eberson,, 4 /553
Emall Address: Gr’rz»:; . 5(,/\-':;05?@ Jr.t.méf-fi- £eA

Fax B4 - H72-THiz

Company; W‘MW SI‘WN(: Wtﬂa %C&PHZ:L ST

PHONE 24244 56T

TOLL
rep: MIKLE MOrRg UPPER ATRiuMm FREE
Email Address: _MUADYE @63";14ng _teesea) Wy 25301 Fax 204 3 1522
lcompany: DA Sunctin 503 Mardnedal S PHONE 412 = 20(- 5500
rep e Quree2 suncte 5op FREE

Email Addréss: Sigy,_f_ai A L@ Q WA o £t .

FAX _U1Z- 20|~ 5514

P:‘!‘T’ﬁhuvq b , Pa_ 15212

Company: PHONE
TOLL
Rep: FREE

Emait Address:

FAX
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EXHIBIT 10
REQUISITION NO.. ...
ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

[ HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE FOLLOWING CHECKED
ADDENDUM(S) AND HAVE MADE THE NECESSARY REVISIONS TOMY
PROPOSAL, PLLANS AND/OR SPECIFICATION, ETC.

ADDENDUM NO.'S:

] UNDERSTAND THAT FAILURE TO CONFIRM THE RECEIPT OF THE
ADDENDUM(S) MAY BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION OF BIDS. VENDOR
MUST CLEARLY UNDERSTAND THAT ANY VERBAL
REPRESENTATION MADE OR ASSUMED TO BE MADE DURING ANY
ORAL DISCUSSION HELD BETWEEN VENDOR'S REPRESENTATIVES
AND ANY STATE PERSONNEL IS NOT BINDING. ONLY THE
INFORMATION ISSUED IN WRITING AND ADDED TO THE
SPECIFICATIONS BY AN OFFICIAL ADDENDUM IS BINDING.

.............................

REV. 11/96



